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CHINESE~-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certifled CHARSG0 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization Is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization Is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schediles and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:

If you answered *yes® in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Ralsing Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes® in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants
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$250, If the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
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EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
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NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 890 Part |, line 22
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Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabllitles (Part Il, line 23(b)).
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CHARS00

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

If you checked the box In question 4b in Part 4 on the CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH
govemment grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Crganization: NY Registration Number:
CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 02-32-11

2.Govémment Grants

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVEI4 1. 5,471,088,
2NEW YORK STATE CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM 2. 420,092.
aNEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 3. 169,728,
4NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF AGING 4, 2,648,807,
sNEW YORK CITY ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES | s 4,221,428,
s NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 6. 224,964.
7NEW YORK STATE OFFICE FOR PEOPLE WITH DEVELOPMENTAL I} 7. 1,122,091.
g.NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENH g 85,9895,
9 NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES| g. 1,709,249.
10.GOVERNMENT GRANTS (PASSED THROUGH VARIOUS ORGANIZATIO| 0. 3,713,210.
1. 11,

12, 12.

13. 13.

14, 14,

15, 15.

Total Government Grants: Total: 19,786,652.

668481 12-20-16 1019  GHARS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated December 2016)
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T212 785 0100

F 212 785 9168
www.ncheng.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc.

Report on the financial statements

‘We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chinese-American Planning
Council, Inc. (“CPC”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017,
and the related statement of activities, functional expense, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to financial statements.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

Inpour opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc. as of June 30, 2017, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards on pages 17 to 19, as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to'the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 20, 2017 on our consideration of CPC's internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering CPC's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited CPC’s 2016 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit
opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated November 18, 2016. In our opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

M(/hg} cuf

New York, New York
November 20, 2017




CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC

Statement of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2017
(with comparative totals for 2016)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Grants and contracts receivable — Note 4
Accounts receivable, net

Other receivable

Investments — Note 5

Prepaid expenses and deposits

Custodial funds and other assets — Note 7
Due from affiliates and subsidiary — Note 6
Property and equipment — net — Note 8

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts and accrued expenses payable
Refundable advances and deferred revenues
Other liabilities — Note 9

Line of credit and Loan payable — Note 10
Due to funding sources

Total liabilities
Net Assets — Note 11
Unrestricted
General operating
Board designated

Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2016

2017
$ 1,208,333 $ 1,928,599
3,079,124 2,666,648
340,989 326,258
500,783 332,650
1,139,030 1,139,400
331,804 356,773
3,754,445 3,430,983
11,998,212 9,719,906
64,335 77,912
$ 22,417,055 $ 19,979,129
$ 1,895,344 § 575,476
440,969 385,538
1,231,006 1,437,689
3,539,091 3,000,000
201,330 2,021
7,307,740 5,400,724
10,666,162 10,459,100
207,660 207,660
10,873,822 10,666,760
3,795,070 3,471,222
440,423 440,423
15,109,315 14,578,405
$ 22,417,055 $ 19,979,129

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.

Statement of Activities
For the year ended June 30, 2017
(with comparative totals for 2016)

Revenue

Government grants and contracts

Contributions and private grants

Service fees

Other income and public support

Interest and dividend income

Special events, net of $93,375 in 2017
and $255,296 in 2016 for direct costs

Total revenue

Expenses
Program services

Child care

Community services
Senior citizens’ services
Youth services
Workforce

Literacy

School age

Total program services

Supporting services
Management and general
Fund raising

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Temporarily Permanently Total

Unrestricted restricted restricted 2017 2016
$ 19,786,652 - $ - $ 19,786,652 $ 18,349,654
3,700,085 316,522 4,016,607 2,741,421
1,743,843 1,743,843 1,665,153
672,049 672,049 190,272
16,341 7,326 23,667 32,172
338,776 338,776 661,555
26,257,746 323,848 26,581,594 23,640,227
4,129,870 4,129,870 6,978,753
5,277,825 5,277,825 4,687,111
4,671,143 4,671,143 4,380,582
3,965,574 3,965,574 3,404,063
496,180 496,180 599,779

- - 47,845

2,872,891 2,872,891 -
21,413,483 21,413,483 20,098,133
4,433,759 4,433,759 3,239,929
203,442 203,442 157,936
4,637,201 4,637,201 3,397,865
26,050,684 26,050,684 23,495,998
207,062 323,848 - 530,910 144,229
10,666,760 3,471,222 440,423 14,578,405 14,434,176
$ 10,873,822 3,795,070 $ 440,423 $ 15,109,315 § 14,578,405

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4



CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses

For the year ended June 30, 2017

(with comparative totals for 2016)

Program scrvices Supporting scrvices
Senior Management Total program and
Child Community citizens Youth Work School- and Fund Supporting services

care services services services force Age Total gencral raising Total 2017 2016
Personnel costs
Salarics $ 2470807 $ 3,057,972 $ 2,703,644 $ 2,526,866 $ 300,183 $ 2,192,570 $ 13,252,042 $ 1,883,077 S 132,962 $ 2,016,039 § 15,268,081 $ 13,399,734
Fringe bencfits 589,113 1,025,089 592,308 629,357 138,477 386,632 3,360,976 977,041 37,814 1,014,855 4,375,831 4,077,359
Total personncl costs 3,059,920 4,083,061 3,295,952 3,156,223 438,660 2,579,202 16,613,018 2,860,118 170,776 3,030,894 19,643,912 12,477,093
Program activities
Food and food related matcrials 350,850 17,249 729,629 39,108 - 22,532 1,159,368 14,118 - 14,118 1,173,486 1,129,950
Other program supplies 46,680 64,697 87,516 124,161 8,576 54,709 386,339 - 227 227 386,566 312,964
Participant cxpeascs - 13,247 3,460 30,647 - - 47,354 - - - 47,354 32,899
Program services/fundraising 60,175 90,235 53,966 98,137 24,400 136,482 463,395 1,107 1,950 3,057 466,452 610,936
Professional services
Audit fees 2,750 5,779 - - - - 3,529 71,181 - 71,181 79,710 107,033
Legal fees - - - - - - - 28,951 - 28,951 28,951 7,502
Consultant - 12,820 1,795 4,738 - 4,100 23,453 63,858 30,310 94,168 117,621 268,072
Payroll/client billing preparation 17,163 - - - - - 17,163 127,055 - 127,055 144,218 118,863
Occupancy costs -
Rent and real estate taxes 412,499 686,350 319,128 310,239 10,444 14,505 1,753,165 473,611 - 473,611 2,226,776 1,877,601
Utilities 61,975 57,644 20,763 31,405 1,802 2,254 175,843 19,659 - 19,659 195,502 164,090
Building maintenance and rcpairs 42,587 28,491 64,285 3,417 744 - 139,524 11,080 - 11,080 150,604 153,872
Others -
Supplics 41,263 20,460 30,677 153 - 3,838 96,391 31,147 - 31,147 127,538 72,454
Telephone 15,040 47,810 18,273 13,997 7,483 10,489 113,092 35,134 - 35,134 148,226 148,916
Intemnet maintenance - 4,550 - - - - 4,550 14,086 179 14,265 18,315 2,169
Insurance - - - - - - - 383,729 - 383,729 383,729 341,013
Transportation/travel related 2,842 13,634 23,233 115,162 1,126 20,243 176,240 2,393 - 2,893 179,133 143,474
Equipment purchase/rental 7,504 45,201 4,180 21,920 2,400 20,354 101,559 19,603 - 19,603 121,162 206,122
Printing/postage/subscriptions 50 15,448 5,532 10,918 545 294 32,787 7,942 - 7,942 40,729 55,349
Promotion/public relations/memberships 750 25,623 12,754 4,749 - 120 43,996 77,581 - 77,581 121,577 74,789
Contribution/ Donation - - - - - - - - - - - 200
Staff training/conferences/advertising 5,164 34,013 - 600 - 3,769 43,546 4,135 - 4,135 47,681 40,168
Memberships - 7,070 - - - - 7,070 18,940 - 18,940 26,010 36,416
Interest and loan fees - - - - - - - 112,520 - 112,520 112,520 71,530
Depreciation and amortization 1,943 117 - - - - 2,060 30,770 - 30,770 32,330 23,345
Bad debt expense - - - - - - - 12,394 - 12,394 12,394 1,214
Miscellaneous 715 4,326 - - - - 5,041 12,147 - 12,147 17,188 17,964
Total expenses S 4,129,870 S 5277825 $ 4,671,143 $ 3,965,574 S 496,180 § 2,872,891 § 21,413,483 $ 4,433,759 §$ 203442 § 4,637,201 $ 26,050,684 $ 23,495,998

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



CHIINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2017

(with comparative totals for 2016)

Cash flows from operating activities

Changes in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Change in grants and contracts receivable

Change in accounts receivable

Change in other receivables

Change in prepaid expenses and deposits

Change in custodial funds & other assets

Change in accounts and accrued expenses payable
Change in refundable advances and deferred revenue
Change in custodial funds liabilities

Change in other liabilities

Change in due to funding sources

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Net gain/(purchase) of investments

Loans to related party
Purchase of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Line of credit drawdowns

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents — end of year

2017 2016
$ 530910 § 144,229
32,828 23,346
(412,476 ) 309,255
(14,731) 1,230,471
(168,133) (332,650)
24,969 (66,874)
(323,462 ) (101,946 )
1,319,368 (680,449 )
55,431 (36,298)

- 101,946

(206,683 ) 567,100
199,309 (13,835 )
1,037,830 1,144,295
370 (413,492)
(2,278,306 ) (490,669 )
(19,251) (86,346 )
(2,297,187) (990,507 )
539,091 -
539,091 -
(720,266 ) 153,788
1,928,599 1,774,811
$ 1,208,333  § 1,928,599

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

Note1l Organization

Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc. ("CPC") is a not-for-profit corporation organized
under the New York State not-for-profit corporation law. CPC’s mission is to serve the Chinese-
American, immigrant and low-income communities in New York City by providing services,
skills and resources towards economic self-sufficiency.

CPC is exempt from income taxes pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal and state income taxes has been recorded in these
financial statements.

Note2 Summary of significant accounting policies

Financial statement presentation. CPC reports information regarding its financial position and
activities in three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets,
and permanently restricted net assets.

CPC also presents consolidated financial statements with its affiliates and subsidiary in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
have issued consolidated financial statements dated November 20, 2017. The accompanying
standalone financial statements are prepared to comply with the requirements of a grantor of
CPC, and therefore do not include the activities of the affiliates and subsidiary.

Basis of accounting. The financial statements of CPC have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Use of estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from
these estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments
including certificate of deposit and money market funds with original maturities of 90 days or
less when purchased. The securities are carried at cost, which approximates fair market value.

Property and equipment. Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Gifts and bequests are
carried at appraised or fair market value at the date of the gift. Depreciation and amortization are
computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.



CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

Note2 Summary of significant accounting policies — (continued)

Net assets. The classification of net assets and related support, revenue and expenses, is based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. CPC reports information regarding its
net assets in three classes as follows:

Unrestricted — Net assets consist of revenue and expenses associated with the principal operating
activities of CPC that are not subject to donor stipulation.

Temporarily restricted - Net assets whose use by CPC is limited by donor-imposed stipulations
that either expire by passage of time or that can be fulfilled by actions of CPC pursuant to those
stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets whose use by CPC is limited by donor-imposed
stipulations that neither expire with the passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed
by actions of CPC. Permanently restricted net assets consist primarily of endowment, as
described in Note 11.

Endowment net assets classification. ASC 958-205 Endowments of Not-for-Profit
Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to the New York Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act (“NYMIFA”), and Enhanced Disclosures for all Endowment Funds
provides guidance on classifying net assets of donor restricted and board-designated endowment
funds held by organizations whether or not they are subject to NYMIFA, as described in Note 1 1.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, grants receivable, other receivables, accounts payables, custodial funds,
other liabilities and line of credit approximate fair value because of the short-term maturity of
these financial instruments.

ASC 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value under generally
accepted accounting principles and enhances disclosure about fair value measurements. Fair
value is defined under ASC 820 as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid
to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The
standard describes how to measure fair value based on a three-level hierarchy of inputs are as
follows,

Level 1: Quoted prices or published prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asset
or liability that a reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for asset
or liability either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.



CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

Note2 Summary of significant accounting policies — (continued)

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in it’s entirely falls, is
based on the lowest input that is significant to the fair value measurements.

Revenue recognition. Contributions are recorded as revenues when received, or when amounts and
collectability are known, and considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by donors.

Grants reimbursing expenditures are recognized as support for the amount expended during the
period. Amounts received prior to the time related expenses were incurred are reflected as a liability
to the funding source.

Grants and contributions receivable are recorded once the commitment has been made as
collectability is assured (contributions) or the service has been performed (grants). Allowance for
uncollectible is determined based on management’s judgement including factors such as prior
collections history, type of contributions and the nature of the contributions. No allowance for
uncollectible contributions was recorded as of June 30, 2017 and 2016.

Functional allocation of expenses. The costs of providing various programs and other activities
have been summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities and in the Statement
of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

Income taxes. CPC had no uncertain tax positions as June 30, 2017 in accordance with
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 740, Income Taxes, which provides standards
for establishing and classifying any tax provision for uncertain tax positions. CPC is no longer
subject to federal or state and local income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years prior
to June 30, 2014,

Comparative information. The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized
comparative information in total but not by net assets class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the CPC’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016, from which
summarized information was derived.

Reclassifications. Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to be consistent with the
current year financial statements presentation. The reclassifications have no effect in the
operating results of the prior year.



CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

Note3 Concentrations

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject CPC to a concentration of credit risk are cash and
cash equivalents accounts with major financial institutions in excess of FDIC insurance limits.
These financial institutions have strong credit ratings and management believes that credit risk
related to these accounts is minimal. As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, CPC had a credit risk
exposure of $4,084,975 and $4,623,647, respectively, which is comprise of cash included in cash
and cash equivalents as well as custodial funds.

Note4 Grants and contracts receivable

Grants and contracts receivable consist of the following as of June 30,

2017 2016
Government grants $ 2,873,972 $ 2,371,109
Private foundations 205,152 295,539
Total $ 3,079,124 $ 2,666,648

Note 5 Fair value measurements

The following table presents CPC’s fair value hierarchy of investments as June 30,

o 2017 2016
Description Level 1 Level 1
CPC investment

Money market placements 3 415783 § 415,384
Fixed Income 242,198 243,354
Daily income fund 481,049 480,662
Total $ 1,139,030 $ 1,139,400

Investment income for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $23,667 and $32,172,
respectively.
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

Note 6 Due from affiliates and subsidiary

CPC engaged in transactions with affiliates and subsidiary, such as management fees charged by
CPC’s for it’s involvement in the affiliates and subsidiary’s operations as well as loans made to
some of those affiliates and subsidiary. As of June 30, the due from affiliates and subsidiary
account balances were as follows:

2017 2016
Nan Shan Local Development Corporation $11,984,212 $ 9,623,906
CPC Tribeca Center, Inc. 14,000 96,000
Total $11,998,212 $ 9,719,906

Note 7 Custodial funds

Certain senior citizen programs of CPC formed Advisory Committees to raise funds for senior
center [related and specific] purposes. The Advisory Committees raise funds and recommend
disbursements from those funds. Amounts raised during the year are recorded as temporarily
restricted net assets and are released as the funding is used for the senior centers. Custodial funds
were accounted for as an asset and liability prior to 2017. This presentation was changed in 2017
to properly reflect the restrictions on the funds which have not been used.

As of June 30, the balances related to the custodial funds’ activities, which are included in the
accompanying financial statements, are as follows:

2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,521,343 $ 1,138,564
Investments 2,221,052 2,214,112
Due (to)/from affiliates and subsidiary (17,000) 58,457
Memorial plots 29,050 19,850
Total custodial funds $ 3,754,445 $ 3,430,983
As of June 30, custodial funds by locations are listed as follows:

2017 2016
Open door senior citizen center $ 2,878,416 $ 2,794,182
Nanshan senior center 764,161 501,118
Chinatown senior citizen center 111,868 135,683
Total custodial funds $ 3,754,445 $ 3,430,983

11



CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

Note 8 Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or fair value at date of donation. Depreciation is provided
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Estimated

life 2017 2016
Leasehold improvements 5years $§ 212,943 $ 212,943
Equipment 5 years 177,696 158,445
Furniture and fixtures 5 years 30,487 30,487
Vehicle 5 years 50,344 50,344
Total fixed assets 471,470 452,219
Less: accumulated depreciation and

amortization (407,135) (374,307)

Net fixed assets $ 64,335 ) 77,912

Note 9 Other liabilities

Other liabilities consist of the following at June 30,

2017 2016

Grants for Karen Liu Child Care Staff Development Fund
Contribution from Ong Family Foundation $ 113,750 ) 113,750
Contribution from Lin and Susie Chen Foundation 63,000 63,000
Contribution from Allen B. Cohen’s donation 970 970
Subtotal 177,720 177,720
Other 29,841 504,842
Note payable 49,733 74,733
Insurance reserve 454,469 680,394
Unearned income 519,243 -
Total other liabilities $ 1,231,006 $ 1,437,689

Insurance Reserve

CPC maintains group health claims subject to an annual deductible of $100,000 (reinsurance
coverage). CPC makes monthly deposits into an insurance reserve bank account based on
funding levels which are determined annually by a third party administrator. Insurance reserve
represents an estimate of claims incurred but not reported and the outstanding claims. As of June
30,2017 and 2016, insurance deposit on hand amounted to $332,419 and $247,771, respectively.

12



CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017

Note 10  Line of credit and loan payable

CPC has a line of credit of $2,000,000 with a bank. The line of credit is renewable on annual
basis bearing interest at prime of (3.25%) plus 1.00% as of June 30, 2017. All borrowings are
collateralized by substantially all assets of CPC.

The line of credit has financial covenants that require, among other things, maintenance of
minimum tangible net worth of $3,500,000; full repayment to the Bank of all amounts
outstanding respecting the facility for a period of 60 consecutive days in each year; and
unencumbered deposits of $8,000,000 by CPC and its affiliates and associated entities at all
times. As of June 30, 2017, CPC was in compliance with required financial covenants.

The outstanding balance on the line of credit was $2,000,000 at June 30,2017 and $1,500,000 as
of June 30, 2016.

CPC also has an outstanding loan with Chinese-American Planning Council Home Attendant
Program Inc. CPC HAP Holdings Inc. is the sole member of the Chinese-American Planning
Council Home Attendant Program Inc., and CPC is the sole member of CPC HAP Holdings Inc.
The loan bears interest at 2.6% per annum and as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the amount
outstanding for the loan was $1,539,091 and $1,500,000, respectively.

Interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $107,621 and $66,865,
respectively.

Note 11  Net assets

Board Designated Net Assets. In 2007, the Board of Directors designated $600,000 received for
early termination of a lease related to the Community Service program, for the costs to be
incurred in leasing and renovating a new property for the Community Service program and also
to cover for incremental rent expenses, in the event that the new location is leased at a higher
rate. As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the balance of this designated net asset was $207,660,
respectively.

Temporarily Restricted and Permanently Restricted Net Assets. Temporarily and Permanently
restricted net assets consist of endowment funds.

CPC's endowment funds consist of three individual funds established for a variety of purposes
and is reported in the permanently restricted net assets. As required by generally accepted
accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported
based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
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Note 11 Net assets — (continued)

The Board of Directors has interpreted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act ("NYPMIFA") as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of
the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds in the absence of explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, CPC classifies as permanently
restricted net assets (a) the original value of gift donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gift to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified
as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by CPC
in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.

In accordance with NYPMIFA, CPC considers the following factors in making a determination
to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and
preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds, (3)
general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected
total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of CPC, and (7)
CPC's investment policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies. CPC had adopted investment and
spending policies, approved by the Board of Directors, for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment funds while
also maintaining the purchasing power of those endowment assets over the long-term.
Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve an after cost total rate of return, including
investment income as well as capital appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with
acceptable levels of risk. Endowment assets are invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which
includes equity and debt securities, that is intended to result in a consistent inflation-protected
rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to make annual distributions that satisfy the intent of the
donor while growing the funds if possible. Investment risk is measured in terms of the total
endowment fund; investment assets and allocation between asset classes and strategies are
managed to not expose the fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy. CPC shall expend income and appreciation on the fund on a total return basis in
accordance with standards applicable under the New York State Not-for-Profit Corporation Law
and NYPMIFA at a percentage of total return deemed prudent by the board while meeting the
intent of the donor. In establishing this policy, CPC considered the long-term expected return on
its investment assets, the nature and duration of the individual endowment funds, which must be
maintained in perpetuity because of donor restrictions, and the possible effects of inflation. CPC
expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment funds to grow at a nominal average
rate of 5% annually. This is consistent with CPC's objective to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets as well as to provide additional real growth through investment return.
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Note 11 Net assets — (continued)

The composition of and changes in donor-restricted endowment net assets as of June 30,

2017 and 2016 are as follows:

2017
Total net
Temporarily Permanently endowment
restricted restricted assets
Custodial funds and endowment:
Balance - beginning of year $ 3471222 § 440,423 $ 3,911,645
Contribution 316,522 316,522
Interest and dividends 10,813 - 10,813
Net loss (3,487) - (3,487)
Balance - end of year $ 3,795,070 § 440,423 $ 4,235,493
2016
Total net
Temporarily Permanently endowment
restricted restricted assets
Custodial funds and endowment:
Balance - beginning of year $ 3,351,954 3 440,423 $ 3,792,377
Contributions 105,617 - 105,617
Interest and dividends 10,176 - 10,176
Net gain 3,475 - 3,475
Balance - end of year $ 3471222 § 440,423 $ 3,911,645
Temporarily restricted net assets consist of:
2017 2016
Custodial funds $ 3,754445 $ 3,430,983
Endowment funds 40,625 40,239
Total $ 3,795,070 § 3,471,222
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Note 12 Commitment and contingencies

Leases

CPC leases various facilities under non-cancellable operating leases with terms ranging from one
to ten years, ending June 30, 2021. The following is a schedule by years of future minimum
rentals under the leases at June 30, 2017:

Amount
Year ending June 30,
2018 § 937,757
2019 877,333
2020 782,280
2021 544,422

$ 3,141,792

In addition to the above commitments, CPC has agreed to a month to month rent for its central

office space as well as certain programs amounting to $66,217 for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2017.

Litigation
CPC is involved in litigation on a number of matters, which arise in the normal course of business,

none of which, in the opinion of the administration, are expected to have a material adverse effect on
the financial statements.
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Note 12 Commitment and contingencies — (continued)

Self-Insurance Reserves

CPC provides coverage for medical insurance benefits for its employees. CPC is self-insured for medical
insurance coverage (with reinsurance for each eligible claim). To assist with administering the self-insured
medical plan, CPC uses a Third Party Administrator (TPA) under an Administrative Services Only
(ASO).

CPCis fully liable for all financial and legal aspects of its self-insured employee medical plan. To protect
itself against unfunded financial liability, stop-loss insurance is purchased, under which the excess portion
of claims that are above the agreed limit (stop-loss) would become the responsibility of the reinsurer.

Self-insurance reserves are based on estimates of historical experience, and while management believes
that the reserves are adequate, the ultimate liabilities may be more or less than the amounts provided. As
of June 30, 2017 and 2016, self-insurance reserves amount to $454,469 and 680,394, respectively.

Grant Revenues

Grant revenue amounts received are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor agencies. If any
expenditures are disallowed by the grantor agencies as a result of such an audit, any claim for
reimbursement to the grantor agencies would become a liability of CPC. In the opinion of management,
all grant expenditures are in compliance with the terms of the grant agreements, and applicable federal and
state laws and regulations.

Note 13 Subsequent events

CPC has evaluated its financial statements for potential recognition and disclosure, events and
transactions that occurred subsequent to the date of the statement of financial position through
November 20, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. CPC has
determined that there are no subsequent events that require additional recognition or disclosure in
the financial statements.
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the year ended June 30, 2017

Federal Pass-through
Federal grantor/pass-through grantor/ CFDA entity identifying Federal
program or cluster title number number __expenditures
U.S Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through the City of New York
dministration f ildren’s Services
Child Care and Development Block Grant
Day Care Programs 93.575 00309 5 1,121,034
Passed through New York State Office of Children and Family
Services
Child Care and Development Block Grant
Infant Toddler 93.575 C026 64,414
CCC&R 93.575 026663 1,452,877
$ 2,638,325
a he Ci ew York
Department for the Aging
Social Services Block Grant
NY Chinatown Senior Center 93.667 20170000254 3 103,071
Project Open Door 93.667 20170000242 214,349
Nan Shan Neighborhood Senior Center 93.667 20170000253 99,405
3 ai68es
Passed through the City of New York
Department for the Aging
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) Research
Demonstrations and Evaluations
Medicare Outreach Program
7/1/16-9/29/16 93.071 20161405833 $ 1,800
9/30/16-6/30/17 93.071 20161405833 8,410
510210
Passed through New York State Department of Health
Affordable Care Act (ACA) Personal Responsibility Education
Program
Manhattan and Brooklyn PREP Program 93.092 C32082GG $ 58,256
Passed through the City of New York
Department of Youth and Community Development
Community Services Block Grant
NDA Queens 93.569 840703 $ 100,150
NDA New Utrecht HS 93.569 821001 93,693
NDA Brooklyn 93.569 820707 55,135
3 248,978

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the year ended June 30, 2017

Federal Pass-through
Federal grantor/pass-through grantor/ CFDA entity identifying Federal
program or cluster title number number __expenditures
U.S Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through the City of New York
Department for the Aging
Aging Cluster
Special Programs for the Aging, Title III, Part B - Grants for
Supportive Services and Senior Centers
Nan Shan Neighborhood Senior Center 93.044 20170000253  $ 16,505
NY Chinatown Senior Center 93.044 20170000254 18,904
Project Open Door 93.044 20170000242 26,516
Special programs for the Aging - Title I1I, Part C
Nutrition Services
NY Chinatown Senior Center 93.045 20170000254 80,993
Project Open Door 93.045 20170000242 38,940
Nan Shan Neighborhood Senior Center 93.045 20170000253 20,336
Nautrition Services Incentive Program
NY Chinatown Senior Center 93.053 20170000254 55,233
Project Open Door 93.053 20170000242 60,174
Nan Shan Neighborhood Senior Center 93.053 20170000253 25,383
Total Aging Cluster $ 342,984
Total for US Department of Health and Human Services $ 3,715,578
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) .
Passed through the Hunger Solutions New York
State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program
Nutrition Outreach and Education Program 10.561 C021045 3 34,033
Passed through United Way of New York City
State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program
Food Stamp Program 10.561 N/A 5 48,369
Passed through the State of New York Department of Health
Child and Adult Care Food Program
7/1/16-9/30/16 10.558 4N4300308 b 127,564
10/1/16-6/30/17 10.558 4N4300308 257,041
Total for US Department of Agriculture $ 467,007

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the year ended June 30, 2017

Federal grantor/pass-through grantor/
program or cluster title

Federal
CFDA
number

Pass-through
entity identifying
number

Federal
expenditures

U.S. Department of Labor

Passed through the City of New York

Department of Youth and Community Development
WIA Cluster

WIA Youth Activities

OST High School Queens

09/1/16-06/30/17

09/1/15-8/31/16 Extended (07/01/16-06/30/17)
09/1/14-6/30/15 Extended (07/01/16-08/31/16)

Passed through the City of New York
Department of Youth and Community Development
WIA Cluster
OST High School Manhattan
09/1/16-06/30/17
09/1/15-8/31/16 Extended (07/01/16-06/30/17)
09/1/14-6/30/15 Extended (07/01/16-08/31/16)
Total WIA Cluster

Passed through the Senior Service America, Inc.

Senior Community Service Employment Program

Total for US Department of Labor

17.259
17.259
17.259

17.259
17.259
17.259

17.235

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Centers for

Disease Control and Prevention

Passed through Make the Road New York
Department of Youth and Community Development

Partnerships to Improve Community Health Program

Fit Club
1/1/17-6/30/17

93.331

Total US Department of Health and Human Services Centers for

Disease Control and Prevention

Total Federal Expenditures

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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20171404864/90334
20131407060/90304A
20131407060/90304A

20171404952/90333
20131407147/90305A
20131407147/90305A

Al39

N/A

$

49,672
19,060
1,352

168,433
32,774
1,334

272,625

1,787,489

2,060,114

7,900

7,900

$ 6250509



CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2017

Note1 Basis of presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the
federal award activity of Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc. (“CPC”) under programs of the
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2017. The information in this Schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of CPC, it is
not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of
CPC.

Note2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following, as applicable, either the cost principles contained in OMB
Circular A-122, Cost principles for Non-Profit Organizations, or the cost principles contained in
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, wherein certain types of expenditures are
not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Note3 Indirect Cost Rate

CPC receives its Federal Funding as pass-through from several states and local governments. As a
result, CPC has not negotiated an indirect cost rate with the Federal Government. CPC did not
elect to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc.
New York, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc. (“CPC”), which comprise the statement
of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated November 20, 2017.

Internal control over financial reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered CPC's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of CPC's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of CPC's
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and other matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether CPC’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
CPC’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering CPC’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

MQL Luf

New York, New York
November 20, 2017
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Directors
Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc.
New York, New York

Report on compliance for each major federal program

We have audited Chinese-American Planning Council, Inc.'s (“CPC”) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of CPC's major federal programs for the year ended
June 30,2017. CPC's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of CPC’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
CPC’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of CPC's
compliance.

Opinion on each major federal program

In our opinion, CPC complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017.

Report on internal control over compliance

Management of CPC is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered CPC’s internal control over compliance
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of CPC’s internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

mc(-‘;..\;% any

New York, New York
November 20, 2017
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended June 30, 2017

Section I — Summary of auditor’s results

Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued Unmodified

¢ Material weakness(es) identified? yes _X no

¢ Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes _X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes _X no

Federal Awards
Internal control over major federal programs:
¢ Material weakness(es) identified? yes _X no
¢ Significant deficiency(ies) identified? ___yes _X none reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major
federal programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes _X no

Identification of major federal programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of federal program or cluster

93.575 Child Care and Development Block Grant

93.044 Special Programs for the Aging, Title III, Part B — Grants for Supportive
Services and Senior Centers

93.045 Special Programs for the Aging, Title III, Part C — Nutrition Services

93.053 Nutrition Services Incentive Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and
type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes ___no
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended June 30, 2017

Section II — Financial Statements Findings

None

Section III - Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended June 30, 2017

Financial statements findings

None
Federal award findings and questioned costs

None
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.

Corrective Action Plan
For the year ended June 30, 2017

None
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EXTENDED TO MAY 15,

~m 990

Dopartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2018

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public,
P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form880.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2016

andending JUN 30,

2017

B ncph:l?kc;éle: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
chings. | CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL , INC.

I:]?ﬁ;?.;e Doing business as 13-6202692
] Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

(=, | 150 ELIZABETH STREET (212) 941-0920
Sted City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Gross receipls $ 26,674,969,
el NEW YORK, NY 10012 H(a) Is this a group retumn

[_J8es™= ['F Name and address of principal officer WAYNE HO for subordinates? _ [_JYes (XJNo
Raideg SAME AS C ABOVE H(b} Are nil subordinates m:ludad?‘:, Yes D No

| Tax-exempt status: [%] 501(c)(3) L1 501(c){ )< (insertno.) || 4947¢a)(1) or [__J 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website; pr WWW.CPC-NYC.ORG H(c) Group exemption number B>

K Form of organization: [ X] Corporation [__J Trust || Association |__] Other -

[ L Year of formation: 196 5] M State of legal domicile: NY

[Partl| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities; CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING
g COUNCIL, INC.'S MISSION IS TO PROMOTE SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC
E 2 Check this box B> L Tifthe organization discontinued its operations or dispesed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... 3 16
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) .. . 4 16
9| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (PartV, line2a) . . 5 1182
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSANY) ... ...........ooceooooooeoooe e 8 40
S | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), fine 12 ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, liN@ 84 ... ... .oooiiiiiiiiiiiiis s e, 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) ... ... 3,402,976, 4,368,262,
Z| 8 Program service revenue (Part VIl, ne 2g) ... 19,862,807.] 21,329,473.
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A}, lines 3,4, and 7d) 32,172, 23,667,
x
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 366,697. 860,192.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . .. 23,664,652, 26,581,594,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . 17,477,093, 19,643,912,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), lne 11e) 0. 0.
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 203,442 ;
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) ... . . 6,018,905. 6,406,772,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 23,495,998, 26,050,684,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromlinei12 . ... . .. . . . . _ 168,654. 530,910.
5§ Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
£5|20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) ... 20,003,554.] 22,447,480,
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, i€ 26) ... 5,400,724.] 7,307,740,
=7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from e 20 ... 14,602,830, 15,133,740,

[Partl [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have;:?mem s relyrm including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
r (other fhﬁm

true, correct, and complete. Declarauuryrf',prep

r) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

]

} l SITE]IS
Sign Signature of ofilcey é 943 ﬂ/ Date :
Here WAYNE HO, ESIDENT & CEO

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Pleparer's signature M Date Check E_] PTIN
Paid  ALWAYNE BURKE mmmm 05/08 /18| P01623706
Preparer |Firm'sname p NCHENG LLP ) Firm' sEin 81-0926770
Use Only | Firm's address > 40 WALL STREET 32ND FLOOR

NEW YORK, NY 10005 Phoneno.{ 212)-785-0100

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) [ J Yes I_] No
632001 1-11-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2016)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 980 {2016) CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 Page 2
[Partlll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part Il ............ocooviiiiiiiiiiiiiii it [:]

1  Briefly descnbe the organization’s misslon:
CPC'S MISSION IS TO PROMOTE SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT OF CHINESE
AMERICAN, IMMIGRANT, AND LOW-INCOME COMMUNITIES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

DHOF FOM 880 OF 880-EZ? ............¢o oo sresseretes sttt et oot e Cves Eno
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or meke significant changes in how It conducts, any program services? . . . [:]Yes [E No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the crganization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Codo: ) {Expenses s 4,129,870 incndingoemisors ) (Rovenue § 4,253,669, )
CHILD CARE SERVICES - CPC PROVIDES EARLY CHILDHOOD SERVICES WHI CH
INCLUDE A UNIVERSAL PRE-KINDERGARTEN PROGRAM FOR PRE-SCHOOLERS AS YOUNG
AS 6 MONTHS OLD, AS WELL AS A FOOD SERVICES PROGRAM.

CPC ALSO PROVIDES SCHOOL-AGE CHILD CARE WHICH OFFERS ACADEMIC
ASSISTANCE AND ENRICHMENT ACTIVITIES. (REVENUE INCLUDES AN
ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION.)

ab (Cote: (e $ 5,277,825, incudinggntsis ) (Revonue S 5,516,301.)
COMMUNITY SERVICES - CPC OFFERS A BROAD RANGE OF COMMUNITY SERVICES
DESIGNED TO PROMOTE ECONOMIC SELF-SUFFICIENCY AND THE WELL-BEING OF
INDIVIDUALS, CHILDREN AND FAMILIES, AND WHICH HELP THEM SUCCESSFULLY
ACCESS SERVICES AND ADAPT TO THE AMERICAN WELFARE SYSTEM. CPC PROVIDES
ASSISTANCE WITH BENEFIT ENTITLEMENT APPLICATIONS, IMMIGRATION-RELATED
NEEDS, LEGAL SERVICES, SPECIAL NEEDS AND EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES,
SUPPORTIVE/REHABILITATIVE SERVICES FOR ASIAN CHILDREN UNDER 18 AND
THEIR FAMILIES, HIV/AIDS SUPPORT, SENIOR EMPLOYMENT, CHILDCARE
RESOURCES AND REFERRAL, HEALTH CARE CONSULTING, AS WELL AS TRAINING AND
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FOR CHILD CARE PROVIDERS.

4c  (Coce: ) (Expenses $ 4,671,143, nousinggutsors } (Rovenua s 4,670, 173.)
SENIOR SERVICES - CPC SERVES THOUSANDS OF BLDERLY MEMBERS THROUGH ITS
THREE SENIOR CENTERS (MANHATTAN AND QUEENS; AND A SENIOR SERVICES
PROGRAM INLROOKLYN- MEMBERS MAY ENJOY CONGREGATE MEALS,
MEALS~-ON-WHEELS, A WIDE-RANGE OF SOCIAL AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES,
FIELD TRIPS, EXERCISE CLASSES, EDUCATIONAL AND ESL WORKSHOPS, HOUSING
A_S?ISTANCE, CITIZENSHIP CLASSES, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES THAT FOSTER THEIR
WELL-BEING.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

[ S 7:334:645~ including granis of $ ) (Rovenuo $ 6,889,3300)
4e__Total program service expenses B> 21,413,483.
Form 990 (2016)
632002 11-11-18
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Form 880 (2016) CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692  page3
Part IV | Checkiist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section S01(c}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I£°Y8S," COMPIBIE SCREAUIB A ___.............oovocvvoeesrisseressne e ssisssssssssssss s sesss e ee e e sin s s e eensassonscasmies 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor? . . . e, [ 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candldates for
public office? /f *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 1 | . . ._.......oom————————— 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule C, PBItI || | . ... e 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c}{4), 501{(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues, assessments. or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll . i, 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? /f *Yes,* complete Schedula D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historlc structures? /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il @ . o —— 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,* complete
SCREAUIE D, Partll ...............oouoeerveevreissninsseeersesssssssissssesss s sesesssssasssssasssesas s saasessessssssssessssssssasscssssstnassstestsnsasssasssss 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilablhty, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseting, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
IF*Yes," complete SCheGUIB D, PAItIV | || ...t s s o | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V|| | . .........o————
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes,* then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIli, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If *Yes," complete Schedule D,
PBIEVI _.....oooooeesesesssessssoseseseesssssoes s eesesssses s s8R 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for Investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PArt VIl ... ..........c..oooommeeerecresmsmemensesssesssescssesreces 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related In Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of Its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | ..o, 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 16 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f *Yes,” complete SChedule D, PartIX s 19| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other llabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pert X | 1te| X
t Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If *Yes," complste Schedule D, Part X 11t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f *Yes, " complete
SCHEGUIE D, PArS XIBNGXI .||\ oot ssressrreseessessees s oo eses s ssse s s et 12a) X
b Was the organization included in consofidated, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year?
If *Yes, " and if the organization answared "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and X!l is optional . . . [ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(}(1XA)()? i "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 )_S__
14a Did the organization maintain an offlce, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... . ... .. . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign Investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complete SChedule F, Parts 1810 IV | __...._....oo——————————— 14b p:4
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts H1and IV .. _......o———————— 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for forelgn individuals? /f “Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part] || ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIi, lines
1cand 8a? If Yes,” Complete SChETUIE G, PBItI1 . _.................ccoouemmmresseessesssssssssssnssssssssssssosssseessssssssessmsssssssessee 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? /f *Yes,"
complete Schedule G Part ... . ... oo 19 X
Form 990 (2016)
632003 11-11-16
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Form 980 (2016) CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692  paged
Part IV i Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes," complete Schedule H | | i 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financtal statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), fine 12 /f “Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland il . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, cotumn (A), line 27 /f “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts1and lll | | . _..............oe———— 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Secticn A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzatlon 's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f *Yes," complete
SCREAUIB U __............oovvevvesereeireeseseevess s sesssees s ses et ass b s bS8 8R4 86 SRttt 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If 'NO®, GO O TIN@ 288 || . ........cc.covverrierierrirestseiss st sresnssessase i seass bbb bR s a bR R s e bbbt 24a X
b Oid the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a tempcrary period exception? | . . ... .. ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY AX-XEMPLBONAS? | | ... ittt s s e e aeres e eeess e aebe s s sabe b asaesessaas s esne s casaessieacasae s e bbb b ab s bR esar et enets 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during theyear? . .. ... T24d
25a Section 501(c}(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}(29) organizations. Did the crganization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedulo L, Part ! | | e 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 980 or 880-E27 If "Yes,” complete
SCREAUIR L, PEITI | ........coommmsresmsummsmmesssssssesessemsssessssssssssssssssssss s st s 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f *Yes,”

COMPIEte SCRETUIE L, PAI Il || || || oo sree st 26 X
27 Did the organizatlon provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il!
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following partles (see Schedule L Part lV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢c X
29 Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete ScheduleM . . . ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONtributions? If *Yes,* COMPIEIE SChEGUIB M . | . . .. e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If *Yes," COMPIEte SChEGUIE N, PAtT | . .. ...t s asssrs e sss s en s beb R ebens o8 31 X
82 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, * complete
SCHEUUIE N, PAILI ...........coooseessessvoessrsssssssseresesssesessesses s ssss s ssss 1885155 RS 0 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes, " complete SChedule R, Pat] .. .............cccmmmveimmimmmmsssssmsssessssssssnsenee 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Scheduie R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
PIVLINE T oo seeee s s s bR b | X |
35a Did the organization have a controllad entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controiled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)}(13)? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes,” cOmplate SChedule Ry PV, 10 2 | ... ...........c..ccccccccccrerersessssssissssossssssssssssssssssssesssssssssesssssssssnssnsssasassssssansncs 38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f *Yes,® complete Schedule R, Part Vi | ... ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V], lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © . . . .o ]38 | X
Form 990 (2016)

632004 11-11-16
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Form 90 (2016) CHINESE-AMERTCAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692  pageB
[PartV]

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable . . ... ... ... 1a 14
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable .. . ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WIRNINGS tO Prize WINMBIST | ... ... .. ..o circioe e e eectat e seee e e s cemni s ne .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Ttansmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements, I
fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum . ...................... 2a N IR
b If atteast one is reported on line 2a, did the crganization file all required federal employment tax returns? . ... .......... ab | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) _ S N DR
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filad a Form 980-T for this year? /f "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 43 X
b If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P> e e
See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financlal Accounts (FBAR). RS 4 IR
S5a Was the organization a party to a prchibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . .........c.cournn 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. ................. 5b X
¢ [f "Yes,* to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrM BBBE-T? | _..........ccceruiiiiriectrencns et esssn s senans Sc
68a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOt tax JeTUCHIDIE? ...t e ettt sb e st s R e ns e R RS R b e s
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 2
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and parily for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a l{
b Iif "Yes," did the organization notify the dongcr of the value of the goods or services provided? .. ... ......ccooooviiviviiveseanns 76 | X
¢ Did the organization seil, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10118 FOM B2B2? .....oooooeeooeeeeeseeeressesee e ssstsesesss e sssseessesses e s eeesnsssssenss secsesssesnsses vt X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 f led during the year . o
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona persona! benefit contract? ... 7e X
1 Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ..... L L7 X_
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteilectual property, did the orgarization file Form 8899 as reqmred? 79 X_
h If the organizaticn received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the ] RO PR
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the YEAr? .. .. .. ....ccccoiiierrrerreeeereerseseresssnesnresns X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. :
a Did the sponscring organization make any taxable distributions under Section 48687 ... .. ... e e Sa X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... ... Sb X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: !
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . e, 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities | ... ... 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members 0r ShAareholders || . . . ... enes 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts gue or received oM themML) || ............cocoimeieieesnesneeee ettt esssseses 11b e
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If *Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear .............. | 12b L
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. i
a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans IN MOre than 0N STAET .. .. .c.cciiieiiveeeirrssreesseeesssreressssessanss
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states In which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified health Plans . ..............c..ceoecvniiniivreiviieerreenee e 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand | .. . ... 13c Bl & :
14a Did the organization receive any payments far indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . ... ... ., 14a X
b_If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in ScheduleO ... ............ {14b
Form 990 (2016)
832005 11-11-18
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Form 990 (2016) CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 Page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
) to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the clrcumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVi__.. ... TV DY VU PP PO VDT IOPT OO TP X1
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of thetaxyear . .. ... [ 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members Included in line 1a, above, who are independent _ . . ... 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other R
officer, director, trustee, or Key @MPIOYEE? ... ....cocorimriienrieriisrsnsseeseet s et se s s s eressesem e sesbose sboasssebeseserassesesne | 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other persen? ... ....cccccoreeeeeveeiren 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .. ........... 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? __.................... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StoCkhOlBIS? ||| .. .........cccveremieerrien e sa bbb 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appeint one or
more members of the Governing BOBY? | ...........cc.ooouiuerieeirieeeeeereeseieete st s st sasessssaans st sras ese e ssasen semssrenas 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the GOVEIMING BOUY? ... .. . ...coeeeooeeoeeoooeoeeeosseerseeoseeessssssesssssssssssssssesessssssssssssassss e sescessnesnres i) X

8 Oid the organization contemporaneously document the meslings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a8 The governING BOAY? || . ........cccciiiieiiimreeseesiessresesess s e sessss e esasessssassssemesss st senesastsenttsessos soveseussbussaresasmeressbsnsnsssssnstosens
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in SChedwio O .. ... ] X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have lccal chapters, branches, or affiliates? ......................ccceeue e et st eae e are s saen 10a) X
b If *Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... .. ..o iob | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its govemning body before filing the fom? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedute O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 880. s
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,"gotoline 13 ... X
b Waere officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to contliets? ... .. . X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f *Yes, " describe
in Schadulg OROW thIS WES JOME . ............c.coomvrueirieeremrie et esssssssenas s ese s bt st eeba ettt st e s noeoe 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POiCY? . ........cccoervienmiiricee et 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... 14| X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following perscns include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management officlal

llaila

b Other officers or key employees of the crganization 16b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (ses Instructions). S
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a DN s K
taxable entity during the year? 18a X

..........................................................................................................................................

b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arangements? . ... ... ...

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form S90 [s required to be fted PNY

18 Section 6104 requires an crganization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 980-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.

Own website [ Another's website x] Upon request [ other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P

JONATHAN BRAKE - (212) 941-0920
150 ELIZABETH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10012
632008 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or crganizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employses, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the crganization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

Form 990 {20186 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 Page?
Part Eiiic

and former such persons.
] check this box it neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.
(A) (8 (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | o oot cf&fg‘ggm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ box, ualess person is beth an compensation compensation amount of
wegk [ Officor enda clrsctortustes) from from related other
(list any § the crganizations compensation
hours for |8 R organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |z | & g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g —‘§ il and related
below § g 5|8 ﬁ 5 organizations
ine) |22 |8 |8 [58[5
(1) EDDIE MO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JUSTIN YU 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) VERONICA TSANG 5.00
VICE CHAIR X| X 0. 0. 0.
(4) FLORA R, SI 5.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) GIGI LAM 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) HOWARD CHIN 4,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) VANESSA CHIU 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JOSEPHINE HO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) VIRGINIA KEB 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JENNY LOW 5.00
CHAIR X X 0 . 0 . 0 .
(11) JEFFREY OING 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) WILLIAM TAM 5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(13) TIMOTHY O'KEEFE 4,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) P.C. CHENG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) BRUCE LEDERMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) WAYNE WONG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) JONATHAN BRAKE 40.00
CHIEP FINANCIAL OFPICER X 138,336. 0., 20,835.
632007 11-11-16 . Form 990 (2016)
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Form 980 (2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 Page8
Part Vii[ section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

{A) (B) (C) (D) (€) (F)
Name and title Average | o cf&s;‘f,‘g?mn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | uox, untsas person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week | officer and a direclor/tnistos) from from retated other
(list any S the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g § g £ and related
below (S 18 g §§. organizations
e 55|85 (52
(18) ALAN J. GERSON 21.00 )
GENERAL COUNCEL X 89,031, 0. 7,949.
(19) WAYNE HO 35.00
PRESIDENT AND CEO 5.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(20) JANICE WON 40.00
FORMER INTERIM PRESIDENT AND CEO X 246,792, 0. 0.

R TS — 474,159, 0.] 28,784,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addiines tband 1) . ..............ocoooviieiieiiiiinn s . 474,159. 0. 28,784.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization p» 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on JEE P e
ine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh INIVIBUAI ||| .. ..............cooommmriorirecnncier s cnseneeines s enest e secsenns 3 | X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization o S
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ¥ *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . .. . . .. . 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services Bl F FE
rendered to the organization? If “Yes, * complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . ... ... i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B>

Form 990 (2016)
632008 11-11-18
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CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 Page9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line InthisPart VI _................ 5) ........ iireieeieineiiieneiiiesssitsesiasins D
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?;’gr"'lugﬁﬂagfd
exempt function business ctions

revenue revenue 5$f2 -514

Form 880 (2016

Federated campaigns ................. 1a :
Membership dues
Fundraising events | . ..
Related organizations
Government grants {contributions) h[:]
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
simitar amounts notincluded above 1 2,004,486,
h contrid included in lines 1a-1k $ ST
Total. Addlines 1a-1f ... ... » 4,368,262,
Fuslness Code . - | - A
COMMUNITY SERVICES 624100 5,516,301, 5,516,301,
SENIOR CITIZEN 624100 4,670,173, 4,670,173,
CHILD CARE SERVICES 624410 4,253,669, 4,253,669,
SCHOOL AGE 624410 3,261,875, 3,261,875,
YOUTH SERVICES 624100 3,251,901, 3,251,901,

All other program service revenue 624100 375,554, 375,554,

338,776, - .
2,035,000 . .

a
b
c
d
e
f

Contributions, Gifts, Grants|. _
and Other Similar Amounts| - . .

=]

Program Service
Revenue
-0 00 0o

Total. Add lines 28-2f ...........cooverniieiiciiiiiiiiines > 21,329,473, Ao
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other SImilar aMOUNtS) ................c.o...ocommivneirrnsnnesonnnns > 23,667, 23,667.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royaltles . .........oooiveiiii e

6a Grossrents . .
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or loss) ..
d Net rentalincome oross) .......................

7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securitles

assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainorfloss) ... ...
d Netgainor{loss) ......c.ccccccecivervecvenneeennvenne
8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
Including $ 338,776, of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartIV,ine 18 | ......comveievenenens
b Less:direct expenses . ..................
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV,line18 | ...,
b Less:directexpenses ...
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities .
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a

b Lessicostofgoodssold . .. ... b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Miscellanecus Revenue usiness Code| ' SN ) AR O R B

44 a OTHER REVENUE 900099 'f 566,192, 566,192,
b MGMT FPEES POR AFFILIATION 541200 294,000, 294,000,

Other Revenue

[+
d Allotherrevenue . .. ... ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 860,192,

12 Totalrevenue.Seeinstructions. ... .. | < 26,581,594, 22,189,665, 0. 23,667,

832009 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 {2016)

CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.

13-6202692 page10

Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart IX ... ..o

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll.

(R)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

Management and

o Fun ra)lsing

1

2

3

10
11

e 0o a0 Cco

12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

RYRR

e Qa0 U

Grants argd other assistance to domestic organizatisns
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 .. ...
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and forelgn
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paldtoorformembers ... ...
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
Compensation not Included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f){1)) and
persons described In section 4658(c)(3)(8)
Other salaries and wages . ..............

general expenses

expenses

501,809,

435,549,

61,890,

4,370,

14,766,272,

12,816,483,

1,821,187,

128,592,

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes . ..o,
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management ...

Accounting ..
LOBbYING | .......coverririrnieiee e
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17
Investment managementfees .. .. ... ...
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amoun, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.}
Advertising and promotion
Officeexpenses. .. .. ...
Information technology
Royalties .............cccceeue.
Occupancy . ..
TrAVElL et
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest ...

Payments to afflllates
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance

Other expenses. ltemize axpenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e. if fing | g

24 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

FOOD EXPENSE

3,003,121,

2,175,468,

801,974.

25,679.

1,372,710,

1,185,508,

175,067,

12,135,

28,951,

28,951,

79,710.

8,529.

71,181.

261,839,

40,616.

190,913.

30,310,

121,577.

43,996.

77,581,

167,041,

117,642.

49,220.

179.

2,572,882,

2,068,532,

504,350,

179,133.

176,240,

2,893,

47,681,

43,546.

4,135,

112,520.

112,520,

32,830.

2,060.

30,770,

383,729.

383,729.

1,173,486,

1,159,368,

14,118,

PROGRAM SERVICES
OTHER PROGRAM SUPPLIES

466,452,

463,395.

1,107.

1,950.

386,566,

386,339,

227.

SUPPLIES

127,538,

96,391.

31,147,

All other expenses

264,837,

193,811.

71,026.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

26,050,684,

21,413,483,

4,433,759.

203,442.

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check hors - I;l_ it foltowing SOP 88-2 (ASC 955-720)

632010 11-11.18
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13-6202692

Page 11

Form 990 (201 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
| Part:-X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A)
Beginning of year

(8)
End of year

0D & WN

Assets
© o~

10a

"
12
13
14
15
16

Cash - non-interest-bearing ... ......cc.ccoeviemeiniiennieineenesesssessesensessnss
Savings and temporary cash investments _ .

1,928,599,

1,208,333.

Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accounts receivable, Bt | ...
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part 1of Schedule L | ... ......cccooiieerrenrreirmns e seaense s eesenenne
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring crganizations of secticn 501(c)(€) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part I of Sch L
Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories for sale or use

...............................................................

2,666,648,

3,079,124,

326,258,

Clalo vl

340,989,

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

381,198,

olo|v|e =

356,229,

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

471,470,

407,135,

Less: accumulated depreciation ...

77,912.

64,335,

Investments - publicly traded securitles ...
Investments - other securities. See Part IV, fine 11 |

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible @ssets .. ...
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . ..
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must e

17
18
18

21

Liabilities

23
24

|

1,139,400,

1,139,030,

13,483,538,

16,253, 440.

20,003,554,

22,441,480,

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Crants payable | | ...
Deferred revenue

575,476.

1,895,344,

385,538,

440,969,

Tax-exempt bond Habilitles ..............ccc.ceeevimiomireiniene e eseneens
Escrow or custedial account llabllity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . ........
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Partllof Schedule L ||| ...
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties | ...................
Other liabllities {including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilitles not inctuded on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SChedUle DB ettt e

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... .. ...

3,000,000.] 23

3,539,091,

1,439,710,

1,432,336,

88N

30
31

Net Assets or Fund Balances

R8Y

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ) ¥4
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted Net @SSBLS | .. .....cccoivieiireieieeecreiceie e et saensessssesaeeas
Temporartly restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net @ssets .. ...
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D
and complete lines 30 through 34,

Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds | _.........c.en.
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... .. ...
Retalned earmnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances

>.400,724.

10,666,760,

7,307,740,

10,873,822,

3,495,647.

3,819,495,

440,423,

14,602,830,

15,133,740,

20,003,554,

22,441,480,

832011 11-11-18
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Form 990 (2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 pagei2
nciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part XI ..o v e ]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, CORMN (A), @ 12) ... ...ooocceroerreeecereceseenees e secrnessesessssesnncns 1 26,581,594.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, COIUMN (A), 118 25) ..__.._.........c..coevvvrmerremnennresssresnnsssseresonsessonees 2 26,050,684,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractling 2fromline T . . 3 530,910,
4 Net agsets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) ... ... ... 4 14,602,830,
5 Netunrealized gains (Iosses) On INVESIMENLS ... ... eeseesencacsraeseaencns S
6 Donated services and use of faCilitIBS . ... e 6
T INVESIMBNLEXPBNSES || .. ...iiceieiiiiiiiiisee s ees e ae st aeee s e sre b st ek e bt e s bR eas 7
8 Prior period @QIUSIMENLS || . .. ...t sssae s st b s 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) __............cccccooeviccvcmimeciicciiincs 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMMA(BI) oo 10 15,133,740.
Financial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any fineinthis Pat Xl .....................cco0oeeee teeeeeeesnrareesisnratesionsreetanesbrsasaonte

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: [:] Cash D_{._] Accrual l:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an Independent accountant? .. .. ........ccceeoinie.
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compliled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organizatlon’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . e
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basls D Consolidated basis DZ] Both consolidated and separate basis
c |f "Yes* to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... ... ... ... . e
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

AGLaNA OMB CIGUIAN ANBB? ||| \\.\ooeceoeeeees oo es e ess s see s e st e s 3a)| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... .. ... | 3b X
Form 890 (2016)

632012 11.11-16
12
14500508 751751 686 2016.05070 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING C 686 1



f,‘:f,:i':;’ :;ZQEZ, Public Charity Status and Public Support —-———-——oga'frg
]

Complete if the organization Is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Oepartment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 980 or Form 980-EZ. i Ope

Interal Revonve Service P> information ebout Schedute A (Form 980 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.Irs.gov/form9S0. _Inspection -

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692

|Partl] Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it Is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170({b){1)(A}{i).

A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A}(il). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 980-E2).)

A hospltal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(il).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1}{A)(ili). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

SWON -

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{ 1){A)(iv). (Complete Part [1.}
6 A federa), state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in seotion 170(b){1){A}(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1}{A}(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described In section 170{b){1){A){vi). (Comptete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1}{A)(ix) sperated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agricutture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unretated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 508(a}{2). (Complete Part Ill)
11 D An organizatlon organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 505(a}(4).
12 (] an organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry cut the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508{a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)}{3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.
a [ ‘Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s}, typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with its supported organization(s), by having
contro! or management of the supporting crganization vested in the same persons that contro! or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connectlon with, and functionally Integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructicns). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [:] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e :l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il
functionally Integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the nuMber of SUPPOMEd OFGANIZANIONS _.._...._...............ovsvoesssesssessseeesesssssseereseessesseseseesessesessemeeeresseessseessmee | |

0 00 ¥O O

10

g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {ifi) Type of organization lﬁil 'SFW%}WWU mim‘ o (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

abovs (see ingtructions)) Yes No

Total i e D ]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. 632021 08-21-16 Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-EZ) 2018
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2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL INC., 13- 6202692 Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part lll. if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any “unusual grants.") 18465802./18350890.[20904378.[21752630.)124142035.[L03615735

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 18465802, 18350890 . 2090’4378 21752630, 24142035 103615735

.........

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 _Public support. Subractline & trom lino 4.
Section B. Total Support

Calandar year (o fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 18465802.[18350890./20904378.[21752630./24142035.103615735

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitles loans, rents, royalties
and income from simitar sources . 1,912, 14,399.] 17,440. 32,172.4 23,667.] 89,590.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V1) 3333638 3527050. 3'58‘0»433. 2].855.425‘. 2415892.14712438.

03615735

............

11 Total support, Add lines 7 through 10 s
12 Gross receipts from related activitles, etc. (see mstruct:ons) 12 |
13 First five years, If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and STOP RIS ..o i e s | < |:__
Section C. Computation of 5u5‘10 Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 20186 (line 8, column (1) divided by line 11, cotumn (f)) 14 87.50 ¢

15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il ine 14 . .. ... ... .. ... 15 86.94 %
162 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organizatlon did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ..............c.ccceccererivneriinrneiorerieneserssssssssesessssnesssnesens >
17a 10% -facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances"® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ... » D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organizaticn meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... .
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ...
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20186

632022 09-21-16
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Scheduls A (Form 980 or 990-£2) 2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 Pages
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (3) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 () 2016 {f) Total
1 Glifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandige sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpendedonitsbehall =

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

8 Total. Add lines 1 through§ ... ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included cn lines 2 and 3 roceived
{rem othor than disqualifisd persons that
oxceed tho greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on fine 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. sohretiine 7c trom s 63
Section B, Total Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) | (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross Income from :nié;é';{. ...........
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable incoms
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carledon | ...
12 Other Income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain In Part V1) «oocovenee
13 Total support. (add tines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 9380 Is for the organizatlon's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c}(3) organization,

check this box and stop here__.... }D
Section C. Computation of Pubhc SUpport Percentage

15 Public support percentage fer 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15

16 _ Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A Partill.line15 . ... ... ..................... |16
Section D, Computation of Investment lncome Percentage

17 Investment Income percentage for 2016 {line 10c¢, cotumn {(f) divided by line 13, column {f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Iil, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

R IR

R IR

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. . »
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on tine 14 or line 19a, and fine 16 Is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 Is not mors than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ... ............... » l:]
632023 09-21-18 Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2016
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Scheduie A (Form 990 or 980-£2) 2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 pages
“‘ V| Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sectlons A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complate

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yos | No

1 Areall of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing | N EI
documents? /f "No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation, If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,® explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or {6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c}(4), (5), or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? // “Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that afl support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f “Yes,* explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization®)? /f
*Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have uitimate contro! and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f *Yes,* describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f *Yes,* explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f *Yes,*
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; {if) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and () how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facliities) to
anyons other than (j) its supported organtzations, {fi) Individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (fli) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f “Yes,* provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c}(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part / of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-€2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined In section 4958) not described in line 77
If *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 930 or 990-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f *Yes,® provide detail in Part V. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line Sa) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which L

the supporting crganization had an Interest? If Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. Sb
c Did a disquallfied person (as defined In line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit -

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f “Yes, * provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section -
4843(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting crganizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to e
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
632024 09-21-18 16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-E2) 2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 pages
[Part V] Supporting Organizations ontinyed)
Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly cantrols, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) : 3
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_A 35% controiled entity of a person described in (g) or (b) above?/f “Yes" to &, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type [ Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to i P
regutarly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported crganization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s} that operated,
supervised, or controlled the suppom'ng organization.
Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year aiso a majority of the directors okl o
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No, * describe in Part VI how control
or managemesnt of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 880 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iif) coples of the
organization's governing documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f *No,* explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 Byreason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported crganizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
Income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee Instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complate line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activitles Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of e I B
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f *Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes,* explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each s
of its supported organizations? /f *Yes, * describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
632025 08-21-16 17 Schedule A (Form 980 cr 980-EZ) 2016
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INC. 13-6202692 Pages

Schedule A (Form 880 or 990-67) 2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL,
Part V' Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Chack here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
{B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {optional)
1__Net shortterm capital gain 1
2 Recoverles of prior-year distributions 2
3 _ Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Addlines 1 through 3 4
5 _Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses pald or incurred for producticn or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of inceme (see instructions) 6
7__ Other expenses (see Instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® g:zgtr\‘;;eat

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt.use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

1a

Average monthly value of securities
Average monthly cash balances 1b
1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢c)

a
b
¢ Falr market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d
e

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain In detail in Part Vi):

2

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 19 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions) 4
§__Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Muitiply line 5 by .035 6
7__ Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1__Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A. line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4__Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
§ _Income tax imposed In prior year 5
6

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 |
7 Check here if the current year is the crganization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporﬁng organization (see
Instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 9380-EZ) 2018
632028 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 930-

Section D - Distributions

2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC.
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ontinyed)

13-6202692 pagev

Current Year

1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of Incoms from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part Vl). See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

[ BB R{SNEN (4]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V1). See instructions

9 _Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, fine 6

10 __Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

®

t!
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i) (i)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1__Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part Vi). See instructions

3 Excess distributions carryover, If any. to 2016:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Total of ines 3a through e

o [™|® |ajo |Ti

Applied to underdistributions of priar years

h_Applied to 2016 distributable amount

i__Carryover from 2011 not applied {(see instructions)

] Remainder. Subtract lines 39, 3h, and 3! from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
_line7: 3

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part Vi. See instructions

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2015

a
b
¢ _Excess from 2014
d
e

Excess from 2016

632027 09-21-18
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2016 CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692 Pages

VI Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part Il, tine 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part lil, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 8b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 93, 8b, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Sectlon C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, fine 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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4847(a)(1) ncnexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
f:,"ga_gpg% 980-E2Z, » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 590-PF.
Department of tho Troasury P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) and 20 1 6
Internal Rovenua Servico its instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form990 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692

Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 980-EZ @ 501{c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

I:l 527 political organization
Form 980-PF [ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4

=]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speclal Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

L__] For an organizaticn filing Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

I_X] For an organizaticn described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 930 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{a)(1) and 170{b)(1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or SS0-EZ), Part II, iine 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VilI, tine 1h,
or {f) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts 1 and Il

3 Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) fillng Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, i, and lIl.

I:I For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 880-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totated more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexciusively
religlous, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Speclal Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer “No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on its Form 890-PF, Part |, tine 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 9380, 930-€2, or 980-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form $80, 990-EZ, or $80-PF.  Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2016)
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Schedute B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or S80-PF) (2016) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692
‘Part|  Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
CHINESE~-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL HOME
1 | ATTENDANT PROGRAM, IN Person  [XJ
Payroll D
ONE YORK STREET $ 1,750,000, Noncash
(Complete Part i for
NEW YORK, NY 10013 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | CHINESE-AMERICAN TRIBECA CENTER, INC. Person x]
Payroll |:|
150 ELIZABETH STREET $ 275,000, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10012 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | ROBIN HOOD FQUNDATION Person  [XJ
Payroll
826 BROADWAY 9TH FLOOR $ 204,000, Noncash [_]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10003 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE NEW YORK COMMUNITY TRUST BROOKE
4 | ASTOR Person X
Payrofl L_:]
909 THIRD AVENUE $ 290,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10022 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | UNITED FEDERATION OF TEACHERS Person  [X]
Payrot [ ]
52 BROADWAY $ 562,623. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1] for
NEW YORK, NY 10004 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll m
$ Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
623452 10-18-16 Schedule B (Form 850, 930-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of crganization Employer Tdentification number
CHINESE-AMERICAN PLANNING COUNCIL, INC. 13-6202692
Partll. Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
No. (b) ) ()
. FMV (or estimate)
fr
o ::' Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
(a)
No. (b) (© )
. FMV (or estimate)
from
Part Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
{a)
No. (0) © (@
FMYV (or estimate)
from
Pl Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
{a)
No. b) 5 (d)
., FMYV (or estimate)
from
partl Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
{a)
No. (b) FMV (or( :)stimate) (d)
from
Pl Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
(a) (
: o (b) FMV (or estimate) {d)
om i
P Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
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